
                                THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, BOMBAY. 
                           No Insurance is in force until the proposal has been accepted by the Company and the Premium paid. 

 

Inspector…………………Agency………………………Branch………………………Policy No. G………………………. 

                                                         PROPOSAL FORM FOR PLATE GLASS INSURANCE 

                                                                 PLEASE ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS FULLY 

 

PARTICULAR OF PROPOSER 
a) Name of proposer (in full): ………………………………………………………………………………………...... 

b) Gender: (F)_____ (M)_______ - only to be provided if proposer is individual 

c) Date of birth/Age ___________ - only to be provided if proposer is individual 

d) Address: …………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

e) Province ___________________ 

f) TIN No. ____________________ 

g) Proposer’s Business/Profession: …………………………………………………………………………………….. 

   
1. Situation of the Premises in which the glass is 
    contained                   ……. ……. ……. …… 

     

2.Nature of the Business carried on the Premises  
 

3.Are the premises situated at the corner of a  

   street or exposed to any special risk?...... …… 

 

4.Are you the Proprietor or the Tenant?...... …… 

 
5.Is there any glass in the Premises not included 

   In the Schedule?........... …….. ……… 

 
6.Is there at present any broken or damaged  

   glass? If so describe its position and size …. 

 
7. Have there been any previous Breakages? If  

    so give particulars …… …… ……. ……..  

8. Have you been insured for similar risks  
    Before? If so, give particulars …… ……. 

     

9. Has any Company refused to accept or  
    continue your Insurance or increased the  

    premium there fore?  

 

                                                        PARTICULARS OF GLASS TO BE INSURED 

 

                                                                    Size of each          Description of Glass State whether    
    Position of each square or pane            square or pane.       Plain ; Plate or Plain Sheet Painted 

                   of glass                                                                  Rough, Silvered , Embossed Stained,          Value              Premium 

                                                               Height        Width      Bent or Ornamental. 
                                                              in inches    in inches  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Note:- In  the event of a loss all Glass is considered plain unless the contrary is specially stated in the Policy. No Lettering Embossing, 
           Silvering, or any ornamental work is considered insured unless stated in the Policy   

 

           I/WE HEREBY DECLARE AND WARRANT that the above statements are true and complete/We desire to effect an Insurance 
as described herein the Company , and I/We agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and 

the Company , and I/we agree a policy subject to the conditions prescribed by the Company. 

 
 

Date…………………19………                                                                                                       Proposer’s Signature………………    


